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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 12:08 PM
To: 'indrugco@singnet.com.sg'
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 331U(AIG) AND SMM 2866H AT/ALONG TAI SENG 

ST/ TAI SENG AVE ON 15/01/2021@12:50HRS

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We have received a copy of your accident report for the above-mentioned matter. 
 
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is not in your driver’s favour as your vehicle was turning 
out from minor road and collided with third party who was driving on main road. Therefore, we shall proceed to 
negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third party claim at best to avoid further litigation, which would escalate 
to even more cost. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact 
us within 7 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due to this Third-Party 
claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will 
be protected. 
 
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 9:21 AM 
To: 'indrugco@singnet.com.sg' <indrugco@singnet.com.sg> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 331U(AIG) AND SMM 2866H AT/ALONG TAI SENG ST/ TAI SENG AVE ON 
15/01/2021@12:50HRS 
 
29 JAN 2021 
 
M/s INDRUGCO PTE LTD                                                                               [By Email Only] 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
You Ref: GBE331U 
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Our Ref: CC6/AIG21000873/Aps3 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBE 331U(AIG) AND SMM 2866H AT/ALONG TAI SENG ST/ TAI SENG AVE ON 
15/01/2021@12:50HRS 
 
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor 
insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-party claim against your policy. 
 
We have received a claim from SMM2866H against your insurance policy. 
 
We attached here with a copy of accident video footage and damage photo submitted by SMM2866H for your easy 
reference. 
 
Our record shows that to date, you/your driver have not reported the accident to us. We would appreciate it if you 
could urgently file a report at any of AIG reporting centre. You may refer to your Certificate of Insurance for the list 
of the reporting centre. 
 
To enable us to look into the matter immediately, please let us hear from you within seven (7) days from date of this 
letter (by 06 Feb 2021).  
 
Please be reminded that in accordance with the terms and conditions under your policy, failure of compliance, our 
principal M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd reserves the right to repudiate liability.  
 
If you need further assistance or clarifications, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Note: This video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced.  You undertake to preserve its 
confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole or in part, to any third 
party. 
 
 

 
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
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Claim Audit

 

 
AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1
19 Jan
2021
11:25

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> COMFORTDELGRO DRIVING CENTRE P. [A] Lee Su Li

2
19 Jan
2021
11:25

Clm Veh
Model
Changed

(200942) TOYOTA VIOS 1.5 E (A). [A] Lee Su Li

3
19 Jan
2021
11:25

Clm Created Reg No: SMM2866H. Acct Date: 2021/01/15. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lt
d. (SG). Workshop: Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd (HQ) [A] Lee Su Li

4
19 Jan
2021
11:25

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] Lee Su Li

5
19 Jan
2021
11:25

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/01/28 [A] Lee Su Li

6
19 Jan
2021
11:25

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] Lee Su Li

7
19 Jan
2021
11:25

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [203630] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Exp
ress)

[I] Merimen
Administrator

8
19 Jan
2021
11:26

Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] Lee Su Li

9
19 Jan
2021
11:26

Adj
Adjuster
Assigned

[None] -> ADRIAN LING [A] Lee Su Li

10
04 Feb
2021
12:12

Clm
Registration
Modified

Acct Time:12:00:00->12:30:00. Pol No:2100425865->2100425865-05.

[I] AIG
OneClaim

Integration
User

11
08 Feb
2021
12:42

Clm
Registration
Modified

Acct Time:12:30:00->12:00:00. Pol No:2100425865-05->2100425865. [I] Low,
Xianyu

12
26 Sep
2021
23:09

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

13
26 Sep
2021
23:09

Clm Dtl
Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

14
26 Sep
2021
23:09

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2019/06/25.

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

15
26 Sep
2021
23:09

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE
LEE KHANG

MIN

16
14 Oct
2021
15:25

Adj
Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:3965.50:Liability: 100%(B9)
*Quantum: (a)CORw/GST: $3,263.50 + (b)LOU(7days x $100.0
0): $700.00 + (c)Search fee: $2.00 = Total: $3,965.50
*TP veh is used for Motor Instruction/Training
*
5 recommendation repair days +1Sunday + 1PRS = 7days

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

17
18 Oct
2021
12:06

Video
Downloaded Downloaded SMM2866H vs GBE331U_TP VIDEO [I] Tan,

Bennie-WZ

18
18 Oct
2021
13:19

Adj Next
Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2021/01/28. Mandate Remarks: Subj to all docs/billings in order, SAB not e
xceeding: $3865.50 (All-in).

[I] Tan,
Bennie-WZ

19
18 Oct
2021
13:19

Adj
Mandate Set Approved:3865.50:Subj to all docs/billings in order, SAB not exceeding: $3865.50 (All-in). [I] Tan,

Bennie-WZ

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go



ACTIVITY
[23/01/2021 17:57] Lee Su Li:
OINR *** SENT OUT FIRST NON-REPORTING LETTER



Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2662591 19 Jan 2021
11:30:00

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (Express)

SMM2866H GBE331U 11.00

2665710 29 Jan 2021
08:37:22 Video Upload Motor

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd.

AIG Asia
Pacific

Insurance Pte.
Ltd. (SG)

SMM2866H CHEW HSIAO
TONG xx.xx

2728033 26 Sep 2021 OD/TP Case Motor LKK Auto LKK Auto SMM2866H GBE331U 11.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=89045859&CFTOKEN=8de80d44dfc3e84-EDE4C425-F0A1-5F01-4C3FC7126D71DB78&USID=3251&RID=7968273
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=89045859&CFTOKEN=8de80d44dfc3e84-EDE4C425-F0A1-5F01-4C3FC7126D71DB78&USID=3251&RID=7968273
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=89045859&CFTOKEN=8de80d44dfc3e84-EDE4C425-F0A1-5F01-4C3FC7126D71DB78&USID=3251&RID=7968273
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=89045859&CFTOKEN=8de80d44dfc3e84-EDE4C425-F0A1-5F01-4C3FC7126D71DB78&USID=3251&RID=7968273&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D983461%26extid%3D354004%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=89045859&CFTOKEN=8de80d44dfc3e84-EDE4C425-F0A1-5F01-4C3FC7126D71DB78&USID=3251&RID=7968273
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23:09:17 (Adjuster) Consultants
Pte Ltd

Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)









